

FD-NH-F005/3/2021-MISC

HP Forest Department.

Dated Nahan,the 21.06.2022

From: C.F. Nahan.

To: DFO Nahan.

Subject:-Diversion of 7.565 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the Construction of link road from Sainwala, Boghria, Jhameria, Charuwala, Katola Km. 0/0 to 11/500. kms in jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour. H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo No. 1173 dated 17.06.2022 on the subject cited above.

In the above context, you are requested to provide the location of the village i.e. Sainwala, Boghria, Jhameria, Charuwala, Katola, with all alignments considered and also the status of forest land involved (RF/PF/UPF etc) on the KML file to justify the proposals.

The proposal folders (in-triplicate) as received vide your letter refer to above are return herewith for favour of further necessary action at your end please.

Encl: As above (in triplicate)

Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Forest Circle Nahan